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From: Sandy Moses 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: 
fwd: Docket No. 991703-TI 

FoxTel, Inc. 
_ - _ - _ - _ _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - -  
===URGENT=NoTE========12/10/99=LO:34am= 
The docket title on your recommendation 
differs from the title in CMS. Which 
one is correct? Since we're proofing 
the agenda now, please respond asap. 

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=i2/10/99=10:43am= 
Fwd to: Sandy Moses 

If your talking about the cancellation. 
I E-mail Linda to remove that from the 
docket title a week ago because that is 
being taken care of in Docket No. 
991737-TX. The rec was filed 12/9 also. 
Sorry, wasn I t through 
Go ahead and use the rec. wording. 
They both mean the same just different 
words. Thanks 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Moses===12/10/99=10:49am= 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

We'll be happy to use the rec wording 
if that's what you want. However, to 
do so, you must submit an e-mail to 
Linda Williams stating the exact 
re-wording to be used in CMS. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=i2/10/99=10:59am= 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 
CC: Sandy Moses 

Linda could you change the wording of 
docket title 991703-TI to reflect this 
wording; "Request for approval". This 
wording takes the place of; "Notice of" 
at the first of the docket title. 
Thanks 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Linda=William==~================ 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

Ok, I apologize if I missed printing 
your e-mail. I will change it per this 
e-mail. Thanks Tommy. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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